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MEMORANDUM Contact Information
. . Chasity Crum
TO: District School Superintendents (850) 245-0833
District School Assistant Superintendents Chasity.Crum@fldoe.org
School Principals DPS: 2010-47
FROM: Dr. Frances Haithcock
DATE: February 26, 2010

SUBJECT: WEEKLY MEMO

The following table contains Department of Education documents for the week of February 22 - 26, 2010.
Title, Link(s) Action Required and
Due Date

FCAT Concordance Frequently Asked Questions
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-5679/dps-
2010-32.pdf

2010-2011 No Child Left Behind Technical Assistance Forum
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-5683/dps-
2010-33.pdf (Memo)
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-5684/dps-
2010-33a.pdf (Attachment A)

2010 Title 11-D/Enhancing Education through Technology
(EETT) Grant Program, Request for Proposals (RFP) -
Charting a Course for the Digital Science, Technology,
Engineering and Mathematics (STEM) Classroom
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-
5680/dps01_36memo.pdf

Implementation of Florida’'s Next Generation Sunshine State
Standards in Mathematics
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-5682/dps-
2010-37.pdf
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